-----Original Message-----
From: Alina Luchianov _
Sent: 06 January 2021 (e

To: development.control <development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk>

Subject RE: Nour TR
Subject: RE: Notifi ion No 20/1111/CES

Good Morning,
| hope you're well?! Please find our answers below.

1. Please submit floorplans for the gym, office and green house - See attached 2. Please provide
elevations (to show the fence) and floorpans of the tennis Court - See attached 3. Please explain
which legislation and how the tennis court (and fence) qualifies as permitted development. -
GPDO - Schedule 2 Part 1 Class F (hardstanding) for the actual court, and Schedule 2 Part 2
Class A for a fence up to 2m 4. Your proposed development may be Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL) liable, but to enable the Planning Authority to ascertain this you are required to submit
the 'Planning Application Additional Information Requirement Form." A copy of this form is
available on the Council's website and Planning Portal. Please also refer to the associated
guidance note when completing this form. - See attached

If you have any questions don't hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,



Alina Luchianov
Architectural Designer
HAC Designs Ltd.

From: development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk <development.control@surreyheath.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 December 2020 13:20
To: Alina Luchiano
Subject: Notificatio

20/1111/CES

Please see letter attached from Surrey heath Borough Council SURREY HEATH DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only. The information contained in
this email is accurate at the time of sending however the council cannot account for events
beyond the Councils control which may change the accuracy after the date of sending. The
information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, the use of the information contained in this email or any disclosure, copying or
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender immediately.

Surrey Heath Borough Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email to
ensure compliance with current procedures. This email has been checked for computer viruses
prior to sending, but it is also your responsibility to virus check the email upon receipt.

For contact and service information, please refer to
www.surreyheath.gov.uk<http://iwww.surreyheath.gov.uk>




